



May 1, 2007

Motorola, Inc.
1301 East Algonquin Road
Schaumburg, IL 60196

Attention: Steve Payne

We have reviewed the application for certification authorization which was submitted to Elite Electronic Engineering, Inc.

Upon review of your application it was determined that additional information is required to complete the application for certification authorization. The additional information required is listed below:

Technical Review:

1. Page 19 of report number 13111 – the conducted emissions limits listed in the requirements are incorrect. The results in report 12688 were verified and correct limits were applied. Please correct the typo in the requirements of report number 13111.
2. Report 13111 shows results of emissions up to 23GHz, the equipment list only shows calibrated equipment up to 18GHz. Please verify what equipment was used up to 23GHz.
3. Report 13111 does not state what the conducted power output was. Please verify what the output power at the connector was for all tests.

The application for certification authorization cannot continue until all information requested above is returned to Elite.

The status of your application for certification authorization has been placed on hold for a period of 30 days or until the items listed above have been addressed. During this time Elite will be happy to answer any questions or assist in any way possible for a successful grant of certification authorization. At the conclusion of the allotted 30 day period, Elite reserves the right to dismiss your application for certification authorization if no reply to this inquiry is received.



Sincerely,

Daniel E. Crowder
Certification Department Supervisor
ELITE ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING